




MAJOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PERMIT  
CASE NO. 2023-10 

 

APPLICANT/OWNER:  WILLIAM AND LAURA BRONDYK 
PROPERTY: 5 TANGLEWOOD ROAD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

Town of Brewster 
2198 Main Street 

Brewster, MA 02631-1898 
Phone: (508) 896-3701 x. 1133 

 
     

STAFF REPORT 
TO: Planning Board 
FROM: Jon Idman, Town Planner 
RE:  Major Stormwater Permit SWMP23-10 

5 Tanglewood Road (Map 73 Parcel 86) 
Applicant, M/M Brondyk c/o JM O’Reilly & Associates, Inc. 

DATE:  March 29, 2023 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation 
The stormwater permit application meets the applicable performance standards and submission 
requirements set out in the town’s Stormwater Management Regulations for issuance and approval of a 
Major Stormwater Permit. 
 
To the extent the Board deems a waiver necessary, the applicant’s request for a waiver from full 
compliance with Phosphorus treatment standards appears to meet the waiver criteria from the 
Regulations. 

 
Approval should be granted subject to the continuing obligations set out in said Regulations, including 
Sections 5.7, 5.8, 5.9 (Certificates of Compliance), 6.1B (Construction practices), Section 7.2 
(Inspections), 8.3 (Recording of stormwater permit and O&M plan) and 8.5 therein. 
 
Major Stormwater Management Permit 
This project triggers a Stormwater Permit under Chapter 272 of the Brewster Code (Stormwater 
Management Bylaw) and according to Section 4 of the Bylaw’s supporting regulations, a Major 
Stormwater Permit is required because the project involves net new impervious surface of 2500 sq ft or 
greater.  The underlying project is development of a previously undeveloped single-family residential 
property with a residence and appurtenances.   
 
The property is not subject to wetlands jurisdiction and none of the property is located in a special flood 
hazard area.  The property is not located in a Zone II or the DCPC.  The property slopes to the southeast 
away from its frontage on Crowell’s Bog and Tanglewood Roads. 
 
Because the development project, including the stormwater management system, is not located within 
wetlands jurisdiction, the Planning Board is the stormwater permitting authority.  Major Stormwater 
Permits are subject to review at a public meeting, including for any waivers requested.   
 
The Applicant has provided the required application materials for a Major Stormwater Permit, including a 
site plan (revised 3/27/23) and Stormwater Management and Hydrologic Report (dated/ stamped 3/22/23), 
as set out in Appendix B of the Stormwater Management Regulations. 

 Proposed Site Plan entitled “J.C. Donald Company- Brondyk, 167 Cranberry Highway, Orleans, 
MA 02653, Site Plan- Stormwater Design, 5 Tanglewood Road, Brewster, MA, Assr’s Map 73, 
Parcel 86,” prepared by JM O’Reilly & Associates, Inc., revised dated 3/27/23 and stamped by 
John M. O’Reilly, PE, PLS. 

 

Office of: 

Planning Board 

Planning Dept. 
 

 



2 
 

The Applicant has requested a waiver to the extent deemed necessary by the Board from full compliance 
with Phosphorus treatment standards.  My opinion is that, where there is no “true impervious surface”/ 
paving proposed (the driveway is proposed to be gravel) and the roof run-off is proposed to be handled 
separately from site run-off and directly infiltrated to subsurface leaching facilities, a meeting full 
phosphorous treatment (60% removal for new construction) requirements is inapplicable.  Though 
estimated Phosphorus removal has not been quantified in the application, there is some Phosphorus 
treatment assumed with the types of structural post-construction BMPs proposed, e.g. the swale.  Further, 
there is an argument under Section 6.2.B.6.iii. of the Regulations that the combination of treatment and 
water quality storage volume proposed meets the Regulations.  
 
To the extent the partial waiver from strict compliance is deemed necessary, the proposal appears to be 
consistent with the waiver criteria in Section 5.10 of the Regulations. Full compliance with Phosphorus 
treatment requirements is unnecessary or impracticable given the lack of sensitive environmental 
receptors including the depth to groundwater; the system is otherwise consistent with the purposes and 
intent of the Stormwater Management Bylaw; and, notwithstanding the waiver, the system provides an 
adequate level of protection for the public health and safety. 
 
The Applicant has provided construction-period BMPs in an erosion and sedimentation control plan 
consistent with the performance standards for Major Stormwater Permits set out in Section 6.1B of the 
Stormwater Management Regulations.  Plan elements include straw wattles, a gravel construction drive 
and protection of catch basins. 
 
The post-construction stormwater management system for the site consists of three separate stormwater 
management subsystems/ catchment areas.  Roof run-off will be collected separately from site run-off, 
then directed to one of the subsurface leaching facilities for recharge. Run-off from the gravel driveway 
will be collected from sheet flow, then directed to a gravel infiltration trench.  Finally, run-off towards the 
rear of the site will be collected by sheet flow, directed to and treated in the vegetated water quality swale 
then conveyed to a subsurface leaching facility separate from the one for the roof run-off.  The Applicant 
has provided a corresponding Operations and Maintenance Manual.  These post-construction BMPs are 
consistent with the Major Stormwater Permits performance standards for new construction set out in 
Section 6.2B and Section 8.2 of the Stormwater Management Regulations: 

 The system meets the applicable standards in the Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook for new 
development. 

 The system was designed under post-development conditions to recharge on-site all peak 
discharges for the 2, 10, 25 and 100-year storm events.  

 As designed, post-development runoff rates are reduced to less than the pre-development 
conditions including for the 100-year storm. 

 The O&M plan deals with long term maintenance of all post-construction BMPs such as the 
subsurface recharge system and water quality treatment swale. 

 The system incorporates Low Impact Development-type (LID) stormwater design elements, 
specifically a water quality treatment swale.  

 In addition to the MA handbook stormwater standards, the system meets the TSS treatment 
requirements (TSS) set out in the Regulations for new development. 

 The system is designed to hold and treat the ‘first flush’ of stormwater volume for the 100 yr 
storm.  

 Phosphorus treatment is provided, including through the swale to the rear of the site.  
 The Applicant’s soil tests on the property, and NRCS mapping, have revealed sandy and well-

draining soils. 
 There is significant separation from stormwater facilities and the groundwater table. 







































MAJOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PERMIT  
CASE NO. 2023-11 

 

APPLICANT/OWNER:  MICHAEL AND MARY SHARON 
PROPERTY: 393 PAINES CREEK ROAD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

Town of Brewster 
2198 Main Street 

Brewster, MA 02631-1898 
Phone: (508) 896-3701 x. 1133 

 
     

STAFF REPORT 
TO: Planning Board 
FROM: Jon Idman, Town Planner 
RE:  Major Stormwater Permit SWMP23-11 

393 Paines Creek Road (Map 37 Parcel 6) 
Applicant, M/M Sharon c/o JM O’Reilly & Associates, Inc. 

DATE:  March 31, 2023 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation 
The stormwater permit application meets the applicable performance standards and submission 
requirements set out in the town’s Stormwater Management Regulations for issuance and approval of a 
Major Stormwater Permit. 
 
Approval should be granted subject to the continuing obligations set out in said Regulations, including 
Sections 5.7, 5.8, 5.9 (Certificates of Compliance), 6.1B (Construction practices), Section 7.2 
(Inspections), 8.3 (Recording of stormwater permit and O&M plan) and 8.5 therein. 
 
Major Stormwater Management Permit 
This project triggers a Stormwater Permit under Chapter 272 of the Brewster Code (Stormwater 
Management Bylaw) and according to Section 4 of the Bylaw’s supporting regulations, a Major 
Stormwater Permit is required because the project involves net new impervious surface of 2500 sq ft or 
greater.   
 
The underlying project is redevelopment of a single-family residential property, including razing and 
replacing the residence and relocating the driveway.  The northern portion of the site is proposed to 
remain as-is, in its current vegetated state.  The property slopes from north to south.  Paines Creek Road 
abuts the property to the east. 
 
The property is not subject to wetlands jurisdiction and none of the property is located in a special flood 
hazard area.  The property is not located in a Zone II or the DCPC.   
 
Because the development project, including the stormwater management system, is not located within 
wetlands jurisdiction, the Planning Board is the stormwater permitting authority.  Major Stormwater 
Permits are subject to review at a public meeting, including for any waivers requested.  No waivers have 
been requested or identified as necessary. 
 
The Applicant has provided the required application materials for a Major Stormwater Permit, including a 
site plan and Stormwater Management and Hydrologic Report (revised dated 3/31/23), as set out in 
Appendix B of the Stormwater Management Regulations. 

 Proposed stormwater site plan entitled “Sharon Residence, c/o Jim Hagerty, Reef, Cape Cods 
Home Builder, PO Box 186, Dennis, MA 02670, Proposed Site & Sewage Disposal System 
Design, 393 Paines Creek Road, Brewster, MA,” prepared by JM O’Reilly & Associates, Inc., 
revised dated 3/31/23 and stamped by John M. O’Reilly, PE, PLS. 

 

Office of: 

Planning Board 

Planning Dept. 
 

 



2 
 

The Applicant has provided construction-period BMPs in an erosion and sedimentation control plan 
consistent with the performance standards for Major Stormwater Permits set out in Section 6.1B of the 
Stormwater Management Regulations.  Plan elements include straw wattles, a gravel construction drive, 
erosion control blankets as needed and protection of catch basins or other stormwater facility inlets.   
 
The post-construction stormwater management system for the site consists of a 3-chamber, subsurface 
leaching facility; deep sump catch basins; and a grass swale.   

1. The run-off from the easterly portion of the roof will be directly piped to the leaching chambers. 
2. Sheet-flow from the gravel driveway will enter a catch basin and then will be piped to the grass 

swale via rip rap.  There is a catch basin in the swale that will then convey run-off to the leaching 
chambers.  

3. Run-off from the westerly portion of the roof will be piped to a catch basin in the western portion 
of the site along with other run-off from the westerly portion of the site, and will then be piped to 
the leaching chambers.  

4. The swale will also pick-up sheet flow from the rear/ south portion of the site, which will then be 
conveyed through a catch basin to the leaching chambers.   

The Applicant has provided a corresponding Operations and Maintenance Manual.  These post-
construction BMPs are consistent with the Major Stormwater Permits performance standards for new 
construction set out in Section 6.2B and Section 8.2 of the Stormwater Management Regulations: 

 The system meets the applicable standards in the Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook for the 
development. 

 The system was designed under post-development conditions to recharge on-site all peak 
discharges for the 2, 10, 25 and 100-year storm events.  

 As designed, post-development runoff rates are reduced to less than the pre-development 
conditions including for the 100-year storm. 

 The O&M plan deals with long term maintenance of all post-construction BMPs such as the 
subsurface recharge system and water quality treatment swale. 

 The system incorporates Low Impact Development-type (LID) stormwater design elements, 
specifically a water quality treatment swale.  

 In addition to the MA handbook stormwater standards, the system meets the TSS and Phosphorus 
treatment requirements (TSS) set out in the Regulations for the development. 

 The system is designed to hold and treat the ‘first flush’ of site stormwater run-off volume for the 
100 yr storm.   

 The Applicant’s soil tests on the property, and NRCS mapping, have revealed appropriate, 
draining soils. 

 The stormwater leaching facilities have sufficient freeboard above the groundwater table. 
 











































MAJOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PERMIT  
CASE NO. 2023-12 

 

APPLICANT/OWNER:  CHRISTOPHER AND GILLIAN PLATTS 

PROPERTY: 0 RUN HILL ROAD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

Town of Brewster 
2198 Main Street 

Brewster, MA 02631-1898 
Phone: (508) 896-3701 x. 1133 

 
     

STAFF REPORT 
TO: Planning Board 
FROM: Jon Idman, Town Planner 
RE:  Major Stormwater Permit SWMP23-12 

Run Hill Road (Map 35 Parcel 32) 
Applicant, M/M Platts c/o JM O’Reilly & Associates, Inc. 

DATE:  March 30, 2023 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation 
The stormwater permit application meets the applicable performance standards and submission 
requirements set out in the town’s Stormwater Management Regulations for issuance and approval of a 
Major Stormwater Permit. 
 
Approval should be granted subject to the continuing obligations set out in said Regulations, including 
Sections 5.7, 5.8, 5.9 (Certificates of Compliance), 6.1B (Construction practices), Section 7.2 
(Inspections), 8.3 (Recording of stormwater permit and O&M plan) and 8.5 therein. 
 
Major Stormwater Management Permit 
This project triggers a Stormwater Permit under Chapter 272 of the Brewster Code (Stormwater 
Management Bylaw) and according to Section 4 of the Bylaw’s supporting regulations, a Major 
Stormwater Permit is required because the project involves net new impervious surface of 2500 sq ft or 
greater.  The underlying project is development of a previously undeveloped single-family residential 
property with a residence and appurtenances.   
 
The southern portion of the property is within wetlands jurisdiction; its frontage along Lower Mill Pond is 
within a special flood hazard area.  The property is not located in a Zone II or the DCPC.  The property 
slopes from Run Hill Road towards Lower Mill Pond.  The steepest site topography is located within the 
wetland buffer portion of the property, which is not proposed to be altered or developed. 
 
However, because the development project, including the stormwater management system or limit of 
work, is not located within wetlands jurisdiction, the Planning Board is the stormwater permitting 
authority.  Major Stormwater Permits are subject to review at a public meeting, including for any waivers 
requested.  No waivers have been requested or identified as necessary. 
 
The Applicant has provided the required application materials for a Major Stormwater Permit, including a 
site plan (revised 3/27/23) and Stormwater Management and Hydrologic Report (dated/ stamped 3/22/23), 
as set out in Appendix B of the Stormwater Management Regulations. 

 Proposed Site Plan entitled “Mr. Christopher Platts, 1 Partridge Lane, Littleton, MA 01460, 
Sewage & Stormwater Site Plan, Lot 7, Run Hill Road, Brewster, MA,” prepared by JM O’Reilly 
& Associates, Inc., revised dated 3/27/23 and stamped by John M. O’Reilly, PE, PLS. 

 
The Applicant has provided construction-period BMPs in an erosion and sedimentation control plan 
consistent with the performance standards for Major Stormwater Permits set out in Section 6.1B of the 
Stormwater Management Regulations.  Plan elements include straw wattles, a gravel construction drive 

Office of: 

Planning Board 

Planning Dept. 
 

 



2 
 

and protection of catch basins or other stormwater facility inlets.  Special care has been paid to 
intercepting run-off and sediment prior to the wetland buffer on-site. 
 
The post-construction stormwater management system for the site consists of three separate stormwater 
management subsystems/ catchment areas.  Roof run-off will be collected separately from site run-off, 
then directed to one of the subsurface leaching facilities for recharge; there is a system for each the front 
and rear halves of the proposed residence.  Run-off from the gravel driveway will be conveyed by grass 
channel. collected from sheet flow, then directed to a grass swale and then to two subsurface leaching 
facilities.  There is also a natural depression in the northeast portion of the site, proposed to remain 
unaltered, which will assist in collecting, infiltrating and treating stormwater.  The Applicant has provided 
a corresponding Operations and Maintenance Manual.  These post-construction BMPs are consistent with 
the Major Stormwater Permits performance standards for new construction set out in Section 6.2B and 
Section 8.2 of the Stormwater Management Regulations: 

 The system meets the applicable standards in the Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook for new 
development. 

 The system was designed under post-development conditions to recharge on-site all peak 
discharges for the 2, 10, 25 and 100-year storm events.  

 As designed, post-development runoff rates are reduced to less than the pre-development 
conditions including for the 100-year storm. 

 The O&M plan deals with long term maintenance of all post-construction BMPs such as the 
subsurface recharge system and water quality treatment swale. 

 The system incorporates Low Impact Development-type (LID) stormwater design elements, 
specifically a water quality treatment swale.  

 In addition to the MA handbook stormwater standards, the system meets the TSS and Phosphorus 
treatment requirements (TSS) set out in the Regulations for new development. 

 The system is designed to hold and treat the ‘first flush’ of stormwater volume for the 100 yr 
storm.   

 The Applicant’s soil tests on the property, and NRCS mapping, have revealed sandy and well-
draining soils. 

 There is significant separation from stormwater facilities and the groundwater table. 
 There is a particular oak tree proposed to be removed on or along the eastern property line, as 

depicted on the site plan.  The planning department has correspondence in which the easterly 
neighbor has consented to this removal.  The applicant maintains that its removal is necessary to 
facilitate the proposed roof mounted solar energy system on locus. 







































SITE PLAN REVIEW CASE NO. 2022-09 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER: REMINGTON’S TRUST,  
PETER LOMENZO AND KERRY BARTON, TRUSTEES 

PROPERTY: 61-63 A.P. NEWCOMB ROAD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

Town of Brewster 
2198 Main Street 

Brewster, MA 02631-1898 
Phone: (508) 896-3701 x.1133 
brewplan@brewster-ma.gov 

 
     

STAFF REPORT 
TO: Planning Board 
FROM: Jon Idman, Town Planner   
RE:  Case No. PB2022-09, Site Plan Review  

Remington’s Trust, 61 & 63 A.P. Newcomb Rd. (Map 25 Parcel 75)   
DATE:  April 5, 2023 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
RECOMMENDATION 
The proposed site plan meets the purpose and applicable standards set out in Zoning Bylaw Article XII.   
 
The Planning Board might consider requesting the Applicant to provide a bike rack on-site.   
 
SUMMARY & BACKGROUND 
Applicant/ Owner has applied for site plan review (Zoning Bylaw Section 179-63 et seq) to operate a 3-
unit B&B, a new commercial use, in an existing outbuilding on the 3.88 acre +/- premises.  The property 
also contains an existing single-family dwelling where the Applicant/ Owner will live and operate the 
B&B.  The project also involves accessory uses, structures, and improvements such as an in-ground pool 
and parking.  Except for interior fit-out and a proposed set of exterior stairs/ deck to its rear, the existing 
outbuilding will be used for the B&B substantially ‘as is.’   
 
The B&B use is allowed by special permit in the subject RM residential zoning district, the application 
for which has been filed with the ZBA.  The minimum lot size in the RM district is 60,000 sq ft.  No 
specific zoning overlay districts apply to the property. 
 
The Applicant completed “Staff Review” per Brewster Code Chapter 83: a copy of that report is included 
in the Planning Board’s materials. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Site Plan Review Standards/ Zoning Bylaw Section 179-66 
Transportation 
The project is not expected to degrade roadway level of service or result in substantial trip generation 
requiring further analysis or mitigation.  Sight lines are maintained by the Town for A.P. Newcomb Road, 
which is a town way. 

 
Access 
The property has a single existing curbcut/ driveway from A.P. Newcomb Road; no new or additional 
access is proposed.  Based on prior comments from the Fire Department, the Applicant has proposed to 
widen the driveway and add a turnaround adjacent to the site parking area, which are depicted on the 
proposed site plan.  New stormwater facilities are proposed to manage run-off from these proposed new 
impervious surface areas that will not otherwise infiltrate naturally on the large site. 

 
Parking 
The parking appears sufficient to serve the site and proposed use.  The number of spaces proposed is 
consistent with the parking policy for a single-family residence and 3-unit B&B: 5 spaces are called for 

Office of: 

Planning Board 

Planning Dept. 
 

 



2 
 

under the policy; 8 spaces, including one handicapped space, are proposed.  The proposed parking spaces 
meet setback and minimum size standards in Article VII of the zoning bylaw.   
 
The proposed parking is located within existing paved or gravel areas on-site, though a new gravel turn-
around is proposed to the rear of the proposed B&B building per Fire Department recommendations.  
This parking is not located in the front of the property along the roadway.  A dumpster is located to the 
rear of the B&B building, contiguous with the new parking area, and appears to be accessible for service. 

 
The Planning Board might consider requesting the Applicant to provide a bike rack on-site.   

 
Landscaping, Design and Appearance  
The Applicant has provided a landscape plan which appears to provide functional screening and buffering 
as appropriate to the project.  Plant selections do not include any invasives.  There is substantial natural 
vegetation on-site, particularly around the perimeter of the site and front road buffer, and substantial tree 
clearing is not proposed.  The proposed site design limits increases in paved surfaces.   

 
The subject building proposed to be used for the B&B will remain in substantially its existing exterior 
configuration and design.  The property is located in Brewster’s Old King’s Highway District.  The 
Applicant has obtained HDC certificates of exemption for all proposed improvements, on the basis that 
the improvements are not visible from a way or public place.  The existing structures have the benefit of 
various HDC certificates. 

 
Environmental Protection and Erosion Control 
The Applicant has provided a Stormwater Report and associated site plan, identifying proposed erosion 
control and post-construction BMPs.  Run-off will be contained on-site and proposed peak discharge does 
not exceed existing conditions. 

 
In addition to addressing the stormwater and erosion control standards under site plan review, the project, 
proposing a net increase of ‘impervious surface’ greater than 500 sq ft but less than 2,500 sq ft, required a 
minor stormwater permit under the Town’s Stormwater Management Bylaw (Brewster Code Chapter 
272) and its attendant regulations, which permit was reviewed and issued administratively by staff per the 
regulations (a copy of the permit is included in the Planning Board’s materials). 

 
Plants and Animals 
The property is mapped rare species habitat under MESA.  Proposed development is within previously 
developed or disturbed portions of the site and no substantial tree clearing is proposed.  The Applicant has 
provided correspondence to the Planning Board by and between the Applicant and the Commonwealth’s 
NHESP office suggesting that the proposal is not subject to the Massachusetts Endangered Species Act 
and Regulations. 

 
Lighting 
Bollards are proposed in the pool area and sconces are proposed on the entrance facades of the B&B 
building.  Lighting fixture cut sheets and specifications have been provided, and the lighting locations 
have been noted on the proposed building elevation and site plans.  All proposed lighting is shielded and 
cut-off to vertical. 

 
Noise 
The project is not expected to generate significant exterior noise levels inconsistent with surrounding use 
and development or with the RM zoning district. 



Application#2022-09                              www.brewster-ma.gov                  Page 1 of 2 
4/7/2023 

   
 

DEPARTMENT REVIEWS    
Site Plan Review Case #2022-09 

 
APPLICANT/OWNER:  Remington’s Trust, Peter Lomenzo and Kerry Barton, Trustees  
REPRESENTATIVE:  Attorney Marian Rose, Law Office of Singer & Singer, LLC   
MAP/PARCEL:   Map 25, Parcel 75     
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 61-63 A. P. Newcomb Road  
 
Received from:   
 

Building Department     Comments received from Davis Walters, Building Commissioner 
 
The Building Department has no comments regarding Site Plan Review of this project at this time. 

 
Conservation Com.      Comments received from William Grafton, Conservation Administrator 
 
Please see attached emails from Bill Grafton, Conservation Administrator, dated December 6, 2022 
and April 7, 2023. 

 
Fire Dept.                      Comments received from Chief Robert Moran 
 

1. Driveway to be no less than 14’ wide x 14’ height consisting of surface capable of supporting 
fire and EMS vehicles. 

2. Renovations/additions shall meet all Massachusetts Comprehensive Fire Safety Code 
Regulations. 

3. A turn around/T turn shall be installed in driveway to allow for FD apparatus turn around. 
4. Per use change/occupancy, sprinkler system may be required. 
5. If sprinklers are required, the FD shall approve the location of the fire department connection. 
6. A fire department knox box key vault shall be installed at location determined by fire 

department. 
 

Health Dept.          Comments received from Sherrie McCullough, Assistant Health Director  
 
The health department file indicates an existing four-bedroom dwelling on a 168,888-sf lot. The 
dwelling is serviced by a 1999 Title 5 septic system designed for a maximum of 440 gpd of flow.  A 
current Title 5 Septic Inspection Report is on file dated 11/19/2022.The property is serviced by well 
water. Well test results are on file dated 3/21/2022. 
 
The proposed Bed & Breakfast will operate out of an existing barn on the property. The health 
department has no record of this structure on file. The converted barn will need a new septic system as 
the existing system on the property is at maximum capacity. Soil testing has been conducted but to 
date this office has not received septic plans for review.  
 
No food service permit from the Board of Health will be required if the number of guest rooms does not 
exceed six. Per Massachusetts State Food Code requirements, the consumer must be informed by 
statements contained in published advertisements, mailed brochures, and placards posted at the 
registration area that the food is prepared in a kitchen that is not regulated and inspected by the board 
of health. 
 
Full review of the proposal will be required by the Health Department prior to final approval. 

 

Brewster Planning Board 
2198 Main Street 

Brewster, MA 02631-1898 
(508) 896-3701 x1133 

brewplan@brewster-ma.gov                           



Application#2022-09                              www.brewster-ma.gov                  Page 2 of 2 
4/7/2023 

     
Police Dept.                  Comments received from Lt. Charles Mawn 
 
The Police Department has no comments on this application. 

 
Water Dept.                   Comments received from Paul Anderson, Superintendent 
 
If the water service needs to be marked out, the Applicant needs to contact the Water Department 
directly as we are not covered by Dig Safe. 

 

















 
 

Town of Brewster 
2198 Main Street 

Brewster, MA 02631-1898 
Phone: (508) 896-3701 
Fax: (508) 896-8089 

 
     

REPORT 
TO: Applicant, Remington’s Trust, Peter Lomenzo, Trustee 
FROM: Jon Idman, Town Planner 
  Davis Walters, Building Commissioner 
RE:  Staff Review, Brewster Code Chapter 83, Section 4(D) 

Case No. 22-5, Proposed B&B in Existing ‘Barn’ Building 
61 A.P. Newcomb Road (Map 25 Parcel 75)   

DATE:  November 9, 2022 
 

 The following are local permits, licenses, reviews and approvals that will be required for the proposal: 
o Stormwater Permit 
o Certificate of Appropriateness- Old King’s Highway Historic District Committee 
o Site Plan Review- Planning Board (Public Meeting) 
o Use Special Permit- Bed & Breakfast- Zoning Board of Appeals (Public Hearing) 
o Building Permit 
o Septic (Disposal Works Construction) Permit- a new, separate septic system is proposed for 

the B&B 
o Confirm with the Health Dept. about whether food services or the pool require local health 

permit/s. 
 Note, that under Brewster zoning, the B&B owner/ operator must live on-site. 
 The Planning Department has received special permit and site plan review applications for the 

project. 
o Other departmental comments (DPW, Police, Fire, as applicable) will be provided in the 

normal course of site plan and special permit review 
o Narratives were not included but should be provided to address the relevant standards and 

criteria from the Zoning Bylaw; 
o The submitted site plan should be revised to correct the applicable zoning setbacks; to include 

an impervious surface calculation (as that term is defined in the town’s stormwater 
management bylaw); and to clarify existing vs. proposed conditions. 

o You might consider having prepared and submitting a dedicated existing conditions site plan 
(case in point, the gravel parking is noted as ‘proposed’ on the submitted site plan, but I 
understand it might already exist.  This bears on the ‘impervious surface’ calculation 
discussed above). 

o If net new impervious surface exceeds 2500 sq ft, a ‘major’ stormwater permit is required (a 
minor permit is available for net increases 500-2500 sq ft, which are reviewed and issued by 
staff).  The Planning Board would be the permitting authority for a major stormwater permit 
and, in such case, major stormwater review should be consolidated with the site plan review. 

o No stormwater permit application has yet been submitted.   
 In any event, either a ‘minor’ stormwater permit application should be submitted, and 

the permit obtained prior to site plan approval and copied to the Planning Board, or a 
major permit application should be submitted and reviewed by the Planning Board 
simultaneous with the site plan review request.  Stormwater management is equally a 
site plan review consideration. 

Office of: 

Planning Board 

Planning Dept. 

 

 

















1 

 

Law Office of Singer & Singer, LLC 
  26 Upper County Road 

   P. O. Box 67 

  Dennisport, Massachusetts 02639 

 

 

          

         Andrew L. Singer        Tel: (508) 398-2221 

      Marian S. Rose           Fax: (508) 398-1568 

               _____                                                                                                                             www.singer-law.com 

 

         Myer R. Singer (1938-2020)                
               

 
 

61-63 A.P. Newcomb Road                    Site Plan Special Permit Application 

          No. 2022-09 SPR   

 

 

REVISED SUMMARY OF REASONING 

Planning Board Site Plan Review  

 

 hearing continued to April 12, 2023  

 

Peter Lomenzo and Kerry Barton, Trustees of Remington’s Trust [“Applicant”] are the 

owners of a property located at 61-63 A.P. Newcomb Road in Brewster [“Property”].  The Property, 

which exceeds the minimum lot area required in RM district (168,886 square feet existing where                   

60,000 square feet is required) has been developed for single-family use and is improved with a 

single-family dwelling and a large auxiliary building (hereinafter, the “Barn”).  For clarification, the 

Barn is not a “barn” as defined by the Brewster Zoning By-Law as it does not house animals, but 

rather, is currently used for storage in support of the primary dwelling.  The Applicant has applied 

both with the Brewster Zoning Board of Appeals to change the Barn’s use from accessory to the 

primary dwelling to a Bed and Breakfast use as allowed by special permit in the RM Zoning District, 

and for Site Plan Approval before this Board because the Bed & Breakfast use is considered to be a 

commercial use requiring Site Plan Review.    

The Property is conforming as to lot area and frontage and the primary structure is 

conforming to all setbacks.  The Barn is located to the rear and west of the primary structure and is 

http://www.singer-law.com/


2 

 

conforming to all setbacks save the west-side setback (23.3 feet existing and 25 feet required).  Given 

that the Barn was built over 10 years ago, the structure, as placed, is grandfathered.  Existing lot 

coverage is a conforming 2.4 % where 15% is allowed. The heights of all existing buildings are 

conforming.    

The Applicant’s proposed project centers on renovating the interior of the Barn, which is 

largely unfinished at present, into a three-unit (three total bedrooms) Bed and Breakfast use.   

Specifically, the first floor will hold an ADA accessible one-bedroom unit with private bath, a 

powder room, great room and open kitchen used by the Applicant to prepare breakfast for the guests.  

The second floor will contain two one-bedroom units, each with separate baths, accessible by an 

existing interior stair to the front of the Barn and an existing exterior stair to its rear.   Other 

improvements include the construction of a pool and pool house, walkways and conforming parking 

(5 spaces required, 7 conforming spaces provided including one handicap space).  Lot coverage as 

proposed will increase minimally from 2.4% to 2.5 % (120 square feet).  No new nonconformities 

will be created nor will the sole existing nonconformity, the west-side buffer be increased.         

In response to Site Plan Staff Review comments, the Applicant amended its original plan to 

widen the paved portion of the driveway from 10 feet to 14 feet and to provide a fire truck 

turnaround at the end of the driveway to improve emergency vehicle’s access to the Property.  The 

sitework as proposed is primarily located on existing impervious graveled or otherwise hardened 

area.  The net increase in impervious coverage as defined by the Brewster Stormwater By-Law was 

determined to be less than 2,500 square feet (1,880 square feet of increased impervious coverage 

proposed).  The Brewster Town Planner has approved a Stormwater Permit-minor, confirming that 

the work to be done as proposed meets the standards of the Brewster Stormwater By-Law and the 

requirements of Site Plan Review as it relates to stormwater run-off.     



3 

 

The Property is wholly within a designated priority species area under the Massachusetts 

Endangered Species Act (“MESA”).  The Applicant worked with MESA staff to secure a 

determination that the work proposed was covered under one or more exemptions under the Act.   

The Property is within the Old Kings Highway Regional Historic District.  A certificate of 

exemption for the proposed pool area and pool house to the east of the Barn and behind the primary 

structure was granted to the Applicants earlier this year after a finding that the work will not be 

visible in any way from a public area.  The Applicant secured an additional certificate of exemption 

for the exterior work to be done on the Barn and the surrounding property. (Application  E-22-58).    

The Applicant notes that an earlier certificate of exemption was granted for the Barn (as it exists 

today) to the prior owner with an identical finding that the barn was not visible from public areas.  

(Application E-22-7).   

The Applicant respectfully submits that the proposal meets the intent, purposes, and 

standards set forth in the site plan review provisions of the Zoning By-Law.  The site is suitable for 

the proposed Bed and Breakfast use of the existing Barn and will not be detrimental or injurious to 

the neighborhood, the Town or the public because: 

1. The existing Barn’s footprint will remain unchanged with the exception of the rear-

facing second floor deck/landing as proposed.  There will be no increase in 

nonconformities or creation of new non-conformities in terms of height, lot coverage, 

front, side, and rear yard setback requirements of the Zoning By-Law; 

2. The Barn is well screened from neighbors with mature trees flanking the entire drive 

and nearby property line.   The entire site will be landscaped as shown on the 

proposed condition landscape plan;   

3. No disturbance to the neighborhood by reason of noise is anticipated given that the 

maximum number of guests anticipated would be six; and the pool is screened from 

the closest neighbor by the Barn structure itself, and significant mature plantings both 



4 

 

on the neighbor and Applicant’s properties; all activities for guests are facing the 

interior-facing and construction duration and scope should be less that otherwise 

anticipated given the re-use of the Barn rather than new construction;   

4. Parking is more than adequate for the proposed use. (5 spaces required; 7 proposed);      

5. The proposed project has been carefully designed so as to avoid any negative  

impacts to the character of the neighborhood by re-using an existing structure, 

minimizing exterior construction activity, the placement of proposed new work and 

landscaping and screening;  

6. The number of units and bedrooms to be rented are modest (3 one-bedroom units 

only) and the number of guests proposed should not overtax the Property which is 

over three times the minimum size required in the RM Zoning District;  

7. There are no wetlands on the site and no wetlands resource buffer areas on site.  The 

addition of bathrooms in the Barn will be reviewed by the Brewster Board of Health 

and the proposed renovation will meet all Board of Health requirements in terms of 

Title V septic, pool maintenance and use.  As a result, no adverse impact on ponds, 

wetlands, marine waters, public or private drinking water supply wells and potential 

water supply wells is anticipated.  In addition, the proposal will not result in the 

degradation of groundwater quality or coastal water quality off site, and there will be 

no negative ecological impacts to surface waters; 

8. The project has been reviewed for compliance with the Brewster Stormwater By-Law 

and has been granted a permit based on the adequacy of the actions proposed;  

9. The Property is located in the Old King’s Highway Regional Historic District and all 

work proposed has been reviewed and ruled exempt by the Committee;  

10. Materials have been provided detailing the dark-sky-compliant lighting specifications 

of the proposed exterior lights on the Barn and surrounding the pool deck;  



5 

 

11. As shown on the revised Site Plan, the hammer turnaround  has been reviewed and 

approved by the Fire Department and determined to be adequate; the paved portion of 

the driveway will be increased to a 14 foot width at the Fire Chief’s direction for 

improved public safety vehicle access; 

12. The proposed re-use will not degrade the existing levels of service of surrounding 

roads and intersections; 

13. There will be no impact to the curb cut of the one existing driveway with A.P. 

Newcomb Road; 

14. The Property has adequate utilities and public services; and 

15. The Applicant believes that because all work is to be done on disturbed areas, that 

the proposed work will have minimal or no impacts on wildlife, and no endangered 

plant or animal species will be harmed and has secured a determination of 

exemption from the Act by MESA staff for the proposed scope of work.   

 

For the above reasons, the Applicant respectfully requests that the Board make findings that 

the criteria for a site plan review are met and grant approval allowing the proposal to be 

completed as submitted. 







 





K
E

R
R

Y
 B

A
R

T
O

N
 &

 P
E

T
E

R
 L

O
M

E
N

Z
O

61
 A

.P
. N

E
W

C
O

M
B

 R
D

.  
 B

R
E

W
ST

E
R

, M
A

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROJ. NO. :

DWG. NO.:

DATE :
2/8/2023

2022-8512

R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
S 

F
O

R
:

SCALE :

B
R

E
W

ST
E

R
,M

A
.  

  
  

  
 (5

08
) 8

96
-6

40
3

P
.O

. B
O

X
 2

12
4 

  
94

9 
L

O
N

G
 P

O
N

D
 R

D
.

T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
. M

O
O

R
E

 D
E

SI
G

N
 C

O
.

D
E

SI
G

N
E

D
/D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

:

PROJ. NO. :

DWG. NO.:

DATE :

B
R

E
W

ST
E

R
,M

A
.  

  
  

  
 (5

08
) 8

96
-6

40
3

P
.O

. B
O

X
 2

12
4 

  
94

9 
L

O
N

G
 P

O
N

D
 R

D
.

T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
. M

O
O

R
E

 D
E

SI
G

N
 C

O
.

D
E

SI
G

N
E

D
/D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

:

A1

THE SOLE PROPERTY OF
THE PLANS SHOWN ARE 
NOTE:

EXPRESS WRITTEN
ALTERED WITHOUT THE

THE SOLE PROPERTY OF
THE PLANS SHOWN ARE 

REPRODUCED AND/OR
NOT BE COPIED, 
THE DESIGNER AND CAN

CONSENT OF THE
DESIGNER

C
BY THOMAS A. MOORE DESIGN CO.
COPYRIGHT 2023

64'-4"±

2
4
'-3

"±

48'-3"± 16'-1"±

4
'-0

"±

2
0
'-3

"±

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

DN.

UP

(E
XI

S
TI

N
G

)

(EXISTING)

(EXISTING) (EXISTING)

(E
XI

S
TI

N
G

)

EX
IS

T.
EX

IS
T.

EXIST. EXIST. EXIST. EXIST. EXIST. EXIST. EXIST. EXIST.

EXIST.

EXIST. STEEL BEAM ABOVE

UP

EXIST. EXIST. EXIST.

A4

A
A4

A

A4

B
A4

B

NEW WALL CONSTRUCTION

LEGEND
EXISTING WALL CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN

EXISTING WALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE REMOVED

N
EW

 4
' C

.O
.

KITCHEN
NEW

DW

WAVE
MICRO

DW

36" REF.

ISLAND

SINK

RANGE

36" REF.

4' x 6'

NEW
CLO.

NEW
CLO.

BEDROOM #1
NEW

NEW
BATH #1

F.P.
GASNEW

LIVING
AREA

PDR.
ROOM

NEW

MECH.
NEW

VESTIBULE
NEW

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION)
(PROGRESS PRINT

0 5 10 15 20

RAMP DN.
VERIFY LENGTH IN FIELD

DECK
NEW

3' x 5'
SHOWER

8'-4"±12'-3"10'-0"3'-2"11'-10"3'-2"7'-0"3'-2"5'-5"±

A A A A A A

3'0" x 6'8" 3'0" x 6'8"
2
'6

" x
 6

'8
"

2
'6

" x
 6

'8
"

3'0" x 6'8"

2'6
" x

 6
'8"

3
'0

" x
 6

'8
"

EX
IS

T.
 S

TE
EL

 B
EA

M
 A

B
O

V
E

EX
IS

T.
 S

TE
EL

 B
EA

M
 A

B
O

V
E

EX
IS

T.
 S

TE
EL

 B
EA

M
 A

B
O

V
E

FWG 6068
ANDERSEN

FWG 6068
ANDERSEN

CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS AND
DIMENSIONS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK

WALLS, & ROOFING AS REQUIRED FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE EXISTING DOORS, WINDOWS,

ALL NEW CONSTRUCTION TO MATCH EXISTING IN MATERIAL,

ANY DISCREPANCIES, ERRORS AND/OR OMISSIONS IN THE NOTES,
DIMENSIONS, AND/OR DRAWINGS CONTAINED ON THESE DOCUMENTS
SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE DESIGNER PRIOR TO
COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION. PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION

ERRORS AND/OR OMISSIONS BECOME THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CONSTITUTES ACCEPTANCE OF THESE DOCUMENTS AND ANY DISCREPANCIES,

ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE MASSACHUSETTS
STATE BUILDING CODE (LATEST EDITION) AND ALL OTHER

BUILDING CONTRACTOR.

GENERAL NOTES:

APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES

DETAIL, AND FINISH.

5.)

3.)

4.)

1.)

2.)

NEW/EXISTING SMOKE/CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS

WINDOW SCHEDULE
TYPE
A
B

REMARKS
DOUBLEHUNG
TRIANGLE

MANUFACTURER'S  UNIT
ANDERSEN TW 2846
CUSTOM WINDOW- V.I.F.

ROUGH OPENING
2'-10 1/8" x 4'-8 7/8"
2'-7 5/8"± x 1'-3 7/8"±

MANUFACTURER PRIOR TO ORDERING OF WINDOWS.
WINDOWS WITH OWNER AND ROUGH OPENINGS WITH WINDOW

NOTE #1: CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL QUANTITIES AND SIZES OF NEW

#2: V.I.F. = VERIFY IN FIELD

11'-7"± 12'-10" 7'-6" 15'-6"±

4
'-1

1
"±

2
'-4

"
1
6
'-2

"±

3'-11" 5'-0" 3'-11" 7'-6"

4
'-4

"
1
4
'-2

"±

4
'-1

1
"±

4
'-8

"

1'-6"

LAYOUT W/ OWNER)
(VERIFY CABINET

7.8"±
7R@

4
'-0

"
5
'-0

"
6
'-3

"±

8'-0"

2'-0" 3'-8" 2'-4"

6 x 6 POST

LEDGORLOK BOLT @ 16" o.c. 
P.T. 2 x 10 LEDGER W/ (1) 5/8"

STAGGERED, FLASH BEHIND

2- P.T. 2 x 8's

P.
T.

 2
 x

 8
's
  
@

 1
6
" o

.c
.

3
- 

P.
T.

 2
 x

 8
's

5
'-0

"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



1/4" = 1'-0"

PROJ. NO. :

DWG. NO.:

DATE :
2/8/2023

R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
S 

F
O

R
:

SCALE :

B
R

E
W

ST
E

R
,M

A
.  

  
  

  
 (5

08
) 8

96
-6

40
3

P
.O

. B
O

X
 2

12
4 

  
94

9 
L

O
N

G
 P

O
N

D
 R

D
.

T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
. M

O
O

R
E

 D
E

SI
G

N
 C

O
.

D
E

SI
G

N
E

D
/D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

:

PROJ. NO. :

DWG. NO.:

DATE :

B
R

E
W

ST
E

R
,M

A
.  

  
  

  
 (5

08
) 8

96
-6

40
3

P
.O

. B
O

X
 2

12
4 

  
94

9 
L

O
N

G
 P

O
N

D
 R

D
.

T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
. M

O
O

R
E

 D
E

SI
G

N
 C

O
.

D
E

SI
G

N
E

D
/D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

:

A2

THE SOLE PROPERTY OF
THE PLANS SHOWN ARE 
NOTE:

EXPRESS WRITTEN
ALTERED WITHOUT THE

THE SOLE PROPERTY OF
THE PLANS SHOWN ARE 

REPRODUCED AND/OR
NOT BE COPIED, 
THE DESIGNER AND CAN

CONSENT OF THE
DESIGNER

C
BY THOMAS A. MOORE DESIGN CO.
COPYRIGHT 2023

64'-4"±

2
4
'-3

"±

48'-3"± 16'-1"±

4
'-0

"±

2
0
'-3

"±

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

DN.

(E
XI

S
TI

N
G

)

(EXISTING)

(EXISTING) (EXISTING)

(E
XI

S
TI

N
G

)

EXIST. EXIST. EXIST. EXIST. EXIST. EXIST.

EXIST.

EX
IS

T.
EX

IS
T.

DN.

EX
IS

T.
EX

IS
T.

K
E

R
R

Y
 B

A
R

T
O

N
 &

 P
E

T
E

R
 L

O
M

E
N

Z
O

61
 A

.P
. N

E
W

C
O

M
B

 R
D

.  
 B

R
E

W
ST

E
R

, M
A

2022-8512

FRONT ELEVATION REAR ELEVATIONFIRST FLOOR

(E
XI

S
TI

N
G

)

SLAB

BOTTOM OF CEILING
SUBFLOOR
SECOND FLOOR

EXISTING

EXISTING

FIRST FLOOR

(E
XI

S
TI

N
G

)

SLAB

BOTTOM OF CEILING
SUBFLOOR
SECOND FLOOR

EXISTING

EXISTING

BEDROOM #2
NEW

NEW
BATH #2

COMMON
SITTING
AREA

NEW
LIN.

NEW

NEW
LIN.

BEDROOM #3
NEW

NEW
BATH #3

NEW
MECH./
STORAGE

N
EW

A
C
C
ES

S

NEW WALL CONSTRUCTION

LEGEND
EXISTING WALL CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN

EXISTING WALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE REMOVED

DECK
NEW

NEW
CLO.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION)
(PROGRESS PRINT

0 5 10 15 20

NEW
CLO.

3' x 5'
SHOWER

3' x 5'
SHOWER

NEW/EXISTING SMOKE/CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS

B B

2@2'0"
x6'8"

2@2'0"
x6'8"

2
'6

" x
 6

'8
"

2
'6

" x
 6

'8
"

2'6" x 6'8" 3'0" x 6'8"

2'8" x 6'8"

2
'8

" x
 6

'8
"

4
'-0

"
1
0

'-0
"

6
'-3

"±

8'-0"

2'-0" 3'-8" 2'-4"

4'-2"± 10'-8" 14'-0" 9'-5" 9'-7"±

9
'-8

"±
4
'-3

"
5
'-6

"±

7
'-4

"±
2
'-4

"

6'-10" 3'-10"

4
'-0

"±
7
'-3

"
4
'-2

"±

3
'-4

"±
5
'-1

0
"

1
0
'-3

"±

9
'-2

"±
6
'-3

"±

9'-2" 9'-10"±

5'-11"±11'-2"

6
'-6

"

A4

A
A4

A
A4

B
A4

B

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



61 APSeptember 27, 2022 Brewster Ma

C
h

ris M

01A 



61 APSeptember 27, 2022 Brewster Ma

C
h

ris M

02A 



61 APSeptember 27, 2022 Brewster Ma

C
h

ris M

03A 



61 APSeptember 27, 2022 Brewster Ma

C
h

ris M

04A 



61 APSeptember 27, 2022 Brewster Ma

C
h

ris M

05A 

48'-0"

24
'-

0"

6'-0"
3'-0"

11'-2"

12
'-

10
"

4'
-9

"

11'-2" 11'-2"

4'
-0

"

3'
-4

"

4'-0"5'
-1

0 
1/

2"

8'-4 3/4" 8'-4 3/4"

17'-1 1/2"

7'
-1

1"

12'-11 1/2"

6'-0"

6'
-8

" 6'
-8

"

3'-5 3/4"



61 APSeptember 27, 2022 Brewster Ma

C
h

ris M

06A 

3'-0"

7'
-0

"

8'-9" 6'-3"

20'-0"

22
'-

10
 1

/2
"

6'-8"

6'
-0

"
5'

-0
"

5'
-8

 1
/4

"

5'-0"

5'-7/8"

5'-10"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-6" 3'-0" 4'-0"

3'-0"

3'-4"











1

Jonathon Idman

From: msrose@singer-law.com
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 11:32 AM
To: Jonathon Idman; Lynn St. Cyr
Subject: P. Lomenzo, 61 AP Newcomb
Attachments: 3.13.2023 MESA Exemption confirmtion letter from E. Holt.docx

Dear Jon,  
 
A ached is a le er from E. Holt, from Mass Wildlife, confirming that the Lomenzo’s project as presented meets 
exemp ons (4), (5) and (8) of the Ma Endangered Wildlife Act.  You voiced concerns earlier regarding exemp ons (4) and 
(5) as they are related to single family dwellings and the project proposed has a commercial aspect as defined under the 
Brewster Zoning By-Laws.  Sec on (8) does apply to commercial projects – and in par cular- ac ons taken by a property 
owner in rela on to stormwater treatment – which meets the descrip on of what is being performed here.   
 
I have personally sent Ms. Holt the revised exis ng and proposed condi on site plans which are on file with the Town of 
Brewster (and will be supplemented showing the proposed deck altera on which would have no effect on the MESA 
determina on) and can confirm that the revised exis ng and proposed condi on plans Ms. Holt refers to when 
reviewing plans in her email are the revised plans on file with the Town.  
 
I would very much appreciate your determina on that Ms. Holt’s email regarding exemp ons either meets the 
requirements of the Brewster Planning Board re MESA or that you let me know if you have any con nued concerns.   
 
Thank you.   
 
Marian        
 
------------------------------------------------ 
Marian S. Rose 
Associate Attorney 
Law Office of Singer & Singer, LLC 
26 Upper County Road 
P.O. Box 67 
Dennisport, MA 02639 
(508) 398-2221 (tel) 
(508) 398-1568 (fax) 
www.singer-law.com 
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission and the information contained herein is being transmitted to and is intended for 
the use of the individuals to whom it is addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby advised 
that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this transmission is strictly prohibited. This transmission may also constitute an 
attorney-client communication that is privileged at law. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender by return e-mail or telephone (508) 398-2221 and delete the transmission in its entirety. 
 



EXEMPTION CONFIRMATION FROM STATE  UNDER (4),(5), AND (8).     
 
 
On Mon, Mar 13, 2023 at 5:00 PM Holt, Emily (FWE) <emily.holt@state.ma.us> wrote: 

Peter,  

  

Based on a review of the information that was provided, and provided there is no expansion of 
existing paved, lawn and landscaped areas, this project, as currently proposed, will not 
adversely affect the actual Resource Area Habitat of state-protected rare wildlife species (WPA, 
310 CMR 10.59) and appears to be exempt from the MESA review pursuant to 321 CMR 10.14 
which states: “[t]he following Projects and Activities shall be exempt from the requirements of 
321 CMR 10.18 through 10.23…” 

  

(4) the maintenance, repair, or replacement, or additions, including the construction of a 
driveway for an existing single family or two family home within existing paved and lawfully 
developed and maintained lawns or landscaped areas, provided there is no expansion of such 
existing paved, lawn and landscaped areas; 
 
(5) construction or removal of structures that are secondary to the primary residence and 
located within existing paved areas and lawfully developed and maintained lawns or 
landscaped areas on residential properties, provided there is no expansion of such existing 
paved, lawn and landscaped areas; 

  

(8) construction of new stormwater management systems that are designed to improve 
stormwater management at previously developed sites, provided that the plans for the system 
are submitted to the Division for prior review, and the Division makes a written determination 
that such systems will not have an adverse impact on state-listed species or their habitats” 

  

Best,  

  

Emily Holt 

Endangered Species Review Assistant 

mailto:emily.holt@state.ma.us


Natural Heritage & Endangered Species Program 
Massachusetts Division of Fisheries & Wildlife 
1 Rabbit Hill Road, Westborough, MA 01581 
p: (508) 389-6385 | f: (508) 389-7890 

mass.gov/nhesp 

  

 

http://mass.gov/nhesp
























MACINNES CONSULTING, LLC 
PO Box 1182, East Sandwich, MA 02537 

(508) 274-2091  
shawn@macinnesconsulting.com 

February 28, 2023 
 
 
Peter T. Lomenzo, Jr. 
Gibson Sotheby's International Realty 
563 Route 6A  
Dennis Village, MA 02638 
 
 
RE:  Brewster Minor Stormwater Permit 
 61 & 63 A.P. Newcomb Road 
 Brewster, MA 
 
Dear Mr. Lorenzo, 
 
In reference to the Town of Brewster Minor Stormwater Permit application dated 
February 23, 2023, and in accordance with the proposed and existing impervious 
coverage specified on the site plans, the proposed post development conditions will not 
exceed the pre-development peak stormwater discharge in terms of peak rate.  
 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact 
me any time. If you would like to proceed, please sign two copies and return one copy 
back to me. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Shawn MacInnes, P.E. 
 
 



REVISED PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION FORMS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BY THE NUMBERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













DRAFT MEETING MINUTES DATED MARCH 8, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
PB Minutes 03/08/23                               Page 1 of 4 

 

 

Brewster Planning Board 

2198 Main Street 

Brewster, MA 02631-1898 

(508) 896-3701 x1133 
brewplan@brewster-ma.gov 

BREWSTER PLANNING BOARD  
MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, March 8, 2023 at 6:30 pm 
 Brewster Town Office Building  

 

Chair Madalyn Hillis-Dineen convened a meeting of the Planning Board at 6:31 pm with the following members participating: 
Amanda Bebrin, Charlotte Degen, Tony Freitas, Rob Michaels, Elizabeth Taylor, and Alex Wentworth.  Also participating: Jon 
Idman, Town Planner, and Lynn St. Cyr, Senior Department Assistant.  Hillis-Dineen declared that a quorum of the Planning 
Board was present.  She read the Meeting Participation Statement and Recording Statement. 
 
6:34 PM CITIZEN’S FORUM 
No citizen comments. 
 
6:35 PM PUBLIC MEETING  
Approval Not Required, Case No. 2023-03:  Applicant/Owner: 178 Bonnie Doone Cartway, LLC through its 
representative John M. O’Reilly, P.E., P.L.S. of J.M. O’Reilly & Associates, Inc., seeks endorsement of an Approval Not 
Required Plan for property located at 178 Bonnie Doone Cartway and shown on Tax Map 102, Parcel 13, within the 
Residential Medium Density (R-M) Zoning District.  The plan is pursuant to MGL c. 41 §81L and §81P and §290-4 of the 
Brewster Subdivision Rules and Regulations. 
Documents: 

 01/30/23 Approval Not Required Plan 

 02/16/23 Approval Not Required Application 

 02/22/23 Memorandum from Jon Idman 

 03/06/23 Memorandum from the Ten Lots Association, Inc. Board of Directors with referenced ZBA decisions 
 

Attorney Ben Zehnder was present on behalf of the Applicant 178 Bonnie Doone Cartway, LLC. The Applicant attended 
remotely.  Zehnder stated that the property includes 4 dwellings and the purpose of the ANR application is to create 2 
zoning compliant lots.  Each lot meets the upland requirements to have 2 dwellings.  Each lot meets the frontage 
requirement of 150’.   
 
Bebrin asked Idman if the Planning Board needs to act on the memorandum submitted by the Ten Lots Association.  
Idman responded that an ANR is administrative and the Planning Board’s review should consider whether the lots meet 
the required frontage.  Idman noted that the memorandum argues that because there is a condition in the Zoning Board 
of Appeals (ZBA) decision allowing only 1 driveway to the property, it could mean the southerly lot does not have the 
necessary frontage.  Idman stated that he believes that physical/legal access to the property still exists with the zoning 
condition.  The appropriate remedy to deal with zoning issues is through the Building Commissioner or possibly the 
Zoning Board of Appeals.   
 
Michaels noted that the authors of the memorandum seemed to be indicating that the ZBA decision does not allow for 2 
driveways on this property.  Idman responded that he believed the memorandum was asking if the ZBA decision created 
a legal impediment to accessing the land and he does not believe there is such an impediment.  Michaels also stated 
that if a road was constructed it may have to be built through a wetland and asked if that is something the Planning 

Approved:  

Vote:  



 

 
PB Minutes 03/08/23                               Page 2 of 4 

 

Board should consider.  Idman stated that there is case law that states that if an area is impassable, you may choose not 
to endorse an ANR plan, but he does not believe those circumstances exist here. 
 
Idman stated that he did speak with Mr. Wilson, who authored the memorandum, to discuss the issues raised.  Mr. 
Wilson may have valid issues but the forum for those issues is not during the review of the ANR application. 
Hillis-Dineen announced that the memorandum from the Ten Lots Association referenced during the meeting is 
available for review as part of the supplemental meeting packet on the Town’s website. 
 
Motion by Degen to Endorse Approval Not Required, Case No. 2023-03.  Second by Bebrin. Vote: 7-0-0. 
 
6:47 PM PUBLIC MEETING CONTINUED 
Case No. 2023-04: Applicant/Owner: Town of Brewster through its representative Griffin Ryder, Director of the 
Department of Public Works, requests certain modifications to requirements under Brewster Zoning Bylaw Chapter 179-
23 related to proposed parking for the community pool located at 3057 Main Street, “The Bay Property”, and shown on 
Tax Map 101, Parcel 45 within the Residential Medium Density (R-M) Zoning District. 
Documents: 

 02/28/23 Memorandum from Griffin Ryder 

 02/28/23 Conceptual Temporary Parking Layout 

 02/28/23 Impervious Area Calculations 

 02/28/23 Stormwater Calculations 
 
Griffin Ryder, Director of the Department of Public Works (DPW), was present.  Ryder reviewed the proposal for 
temporary pool parking at the Bay Parcel.  Ryder stated that there are no required permits needed from the Planning 
Board for this project which includes constructing 2 temporary parking areas within the confines of tennis courts near 
the pool and arts center.  Ryder is requesting minor relief from 2 dimensional requirements in the zoning bylaw to 
construct the parking areas in a way that minimizes work, maximizes parking, and creates the most appropriate 
circulation and parking space size.  Ryder requested relief from the required width of a drive aisle which is 24’.  He 
further stated that the zoning bylaw is silent on whether the 24’ drive aisle is proposed for 1- or 2-way traffic.  The Bay 
Parcel parking project is designed for 1- way traffic.  He is requesting the Planning Board allow a 22’ drive aisle. Ryder 
stated that he is also requesting to reduce the length of the parking spaces along the perimeter of the parking lot to 18’ 
from 20’.  The 10’ width for parking spaces will be maintained.  There will be curb stops for the perimeter parking 
spaces.   
 
Ryder further stated that this project does not require staff review but as a matter of course the DPW will be working 
with the Police and Fire Departments on this project.  If the Planning Board approves the dimensional relief requested, a 
turning movement diagram will be provided to the Fire Department for review.  Ryder noted that in addition to the 32 
parking spaces proposed on the tennis courts, there are 4 accessible parking spaces near the pool.  Those spaces are 
currently compacted gravel and will be paved and have appropriate striping that leads to the sidewalk to the pool.  It is 
possible that the 32 spaces will be reduced to 31 spaces to provide striping for a drop off area close to the pool.  An 
entrance and exit drive will be created which will add additional impervious area.  Additionally, a short section of the 
roadway will be widened to allow for 2-way traffic.  Although impervious area will be added with this project, 
impervious areas around Building 30 have been removed.  There is more impervious area being removed than added 
and the land disturbance does not meet the threshold to require a stormwater permit.  A vegetated stormwater swale is 
proposed to provide extra treatment for stormwater and extra volume for storm events.  
 
Michaels asked whether a 22’ drive aisle will be sufficient to handle bikes and cars.  Ryder responded that speed bumps 
and narrow roads help control speed so he does not think there will be a problem with bike safety, but they will watch 
the situation to see how it works.  Last year, there were several bikers going to the beach and there were no issues with 
sharing the road. 



 

 
PB Minutes 03/08/23                               Page 3 of 4 

 

Bebrin stated that she is a member of the Bay Parcel Planning Committee and she reached out to the state Ethics 
Commission about her roles on two boards/committees. She was told that representing the Town’s best interests on 
both does not pose a conflict of interest.  She believes she can handle review of this request fairly and impartially.  
Bebrin stated that this is a temporary parking area.  An appropriation was made at Fall Town Meeting for a permanent 
parking area but on the advice of their consultant the Town has decided to proceed with the temporary parking plan.  
She noted that at this time the Town is unsure of what the demand for the pool will be so any relief granted is 
temporary and there will be further planning for permanent parking. Bebrin further noted that the Bay Parcel Planning 
Committee requested 1-way circulation in the parking lot for separation between cars and people going to the pool. 
 
Motion by Degen to Approve Requested Modifications to Parking Space Length and Drive Aisle Width for Case No. 
2023-04.  Second by Taylor.  Vote: 7-0-0. 
 
7:02   PM PUBLIC MEETING CONTINUED 
Major Stormwater Management Permit, Case No. 2023-05: Applicant/Owner: Michael and Corrine Denucci through 
their representative John M. O’Reilly, P.E., P.L.S. and Matt Farrell, EIT of J.M. O’Reilly & Associates, Inc., has submitted a 
major stormwater permit application for property located at 0 Blueberry Pond Drive and shown on Tax Map 89, Parcel 
38, pursuant to Brewster Town Code Chapter 272 and its accompanying Regulations. 
Documents: 

 02/14/23 Stormwater Management Report and Operations & Maintenance Manual with HydroCAD Report 

 02/22/23 Stormwater Management Permit Application including 02/14/23 Watershed Sketch Plan, 02/14/23 
Site & Sewage Disposal Plan, and 02/17/23 Existing Conditions Plan 

 02/28/23 Staff Report 
 
Matt Farrell, EIT of J.M. O’Reilly & Associates, Inc., was present on behalf of the Applicant Michael and Corrine Denucci.  
Farrell stated that the subject property is a vacant lot of 46,549 SF.  The Applicant proposes a single-family dwelling with 
4 bedrooms, driveways, and grading.  There are 2 drainage systems which were designed using best management 
practices under the MA Stormwater Handbook and Brewster stormwater regulations.  One system was designed to 
handle the front yard and driveway areas and the other will handle the rear yard and roof runoff from the dwelling.  The 
systems were designed to meet a 100-year storm event.  The TSS (93%) and phosphorus (60%) removal requirements 
are being met. 
 
Bebrin stated that she visited the site and noted the steep pitch in the back yard.  She stated that the vegetated swale 
will be useful.  Michaels asked for clarification as to the location of the 2 catch basins on Blueberry Pond Drive.  There is 
a catch basin in the front yard and one across the street from the property.  Farrell stated that there will be wattles 
surrounding the catch basins during construction.  Degen noted that there is already build up around one of the basins 
so maintenance will be key. 
 
Motion by Bebrin to Approve Major Stormwater Management Permit, Case No. 2023-05, subject to the Conditions 
Required by the Stormwater Management Regulations.  Second by Michaels.  Vote: 7-0-0. 
 
7:08 PM APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
Approval of Meeting Minutes:  February 22, 2023. 
The Board reviewed the February 22, 2023 meeting minutes.  Motion by Bebrin to Approve February 22, 2023 Meeting 
Minutes. Second by Degen.  Vote: 7-0-0. 
 
7:09 PM  COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Michaels summarized a recent meeting of the Water Quality Review Committee which included review of a solar project 
on Freeman’s Way and clarification on fertilizer use at Dream Day.  Degen summarized a recent meeting of the Select 
Board including discussion on moving Town Meeting to Saturday, review of the Technical School’s budget, review of 



 

 
PB Minutes 03/08/23                               Page 4 of 4 

 

warrant articles, and presentation of subscriptions for the Bay Property swimming pool.  Taylor stated that the Open 
Space and Recreation Plan has been approved.  Taylor encouraged everyone to go to the Association to Preserve Cape 
Cod (APCC) website and review reports regarding natural resource assessment and the current state of Cape waters.  
Hillis-Dineen summarized a recent Affordable Housing Trust meeting which included a report on the Millstone Road 
housing development and approval of rehabilitation funds for homes in town. 
 
7:15 PM FOR YOUR INFORMATION 
The Planning Board received a memorandum from Griffin Ryder, DPW Director, regarding the Massachusetts 
Department of Transportation Winter Recovery Assistance Program. They also received information on the 6th annual 
Lower Cape Housing Institute on March 14th and information on “Hanging in the Balance” a report by APCC which Taylor 
spoke about earlier in the meeting.  The Planning Board also received a public hearing notice from the Harwich Planning 
Board for March 14th.  
 
7:16 PM MATTERS NOT REASONABLY ANTICIPATED BY THE CHAIR 
Idman stated that public comments and department comments should be handled in the same manner for each 
application. It is not necessary to read the comments into the record in their entirety.  The Planning Board may wish to 
acknowledge receipt of the comments and let the public know the comments are available to view in the public meeting 
packet.  Idman also stated that DPW Director Griffin Ryder is available to attend a Planning Board meeting in April to 
discuss the review of stormwater management permit applications and what the Planning Board may want to focus on 
in their review of these applications.   
 
The Planning Board will also begin to discuss the ADU section of the zoning bylaw.  Staff plans to kickoff discussions with 
the Planning Board in the next month and will provide their observations including comments and feedback received 
from Brewster residents and other organizations. If after discussion, the Planning Board chooses to move forward with 
amendments, Fall Town Meeting would be targeted for those amendments.   
 
Motion by Bebrin to Adjourn. Second by Michaels.   Vote:  7-0-0. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:23 PM.  Next Planning Board Meeting Date: March 22, 2023 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Lynn St. Cyr, Senior Department Assistant, Planning 



FOR YOUR INFORMATION 






























	Agenda 041223
	Major SWMP#2023-10
	Major SWMP#2023-11
	Major SWMP#2023-12
	SPR#2022-10
	Revised PB Forms
	Stormwater Management by the Numbers
	Draft Meeting Minutes dated 030823
	FYI

